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From: secretariat [secretariat@mchi.net]

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 5:36 PM

To: 'President-MCHI-CREDAI'; 'Hon. Secretary - MCHI-CREDAI Nainesh Shah'; 'MCHI-CREDAI -
CEO'

Cc: 'shehnaaz@mchi.net'

Subject: Invite for 31st AGM

Attachments: Invitation.pdf

Importance: High

Ref. No. MCHI/CEO/13-14/137
August 12,2013

To,
All Members of MCHI-CREDAI & MCHI-CREDAI Units

Dear Member,
P

31°" AGM, WEDNESDAY, AUG 14 2013 - REMINDER
Please join us for Registration and High-Tea at 5:00 pm.
AGM starts at 5:30 pm SHARP.

We look forward to welcoming you.

Regards,

S. S. Hussain

C.E.O.
MCHI-CREDAI




N

INVITATION

Shri Vimal Shah, President
&
The Managing Committee of

OECIA-CREDAT

Cordially Invite you to the
315t ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
DAY & DATE
Wednesday, August 14, 2013
TIME
5:30 pm
AGM will be followed by an Address on

“Visionaries Tnvision”
Commerce & Business in MMR

KEYNOTE SPEAXTRS

MMRDA Lodha Group

Followed By a
Panel Discussion

Shri Rajiv Sabharwal Shri Anuj Puri

Executive Director Chafrman & Country Head

ICICT Bank Jones Lang LaSalle

Shri Parry Singh Shri Boman Irani
Managing Director Chairman & Managing Director
Redfort Capital Rustomjee Group

Shri. Rajeev Piramal
Executive Vice - Chairman
Peninsula Land Ltd

Followed By Cocktails & Dinner

VENUE
Grand Salon, Hotel Sofitel,
BXC Bandra (Fast)

We ook forward to welcoming you &
request you to kindly be present on time

E-mail’: secretariat@mchinet
RSVP Ms. Monalt / Mamata
Ph : 42121410 / 42121432

Shri Sitaram Kunte - ras.  Shri UPS Madan - 1as. Shri Abhishek Lodha

Municipal Commissioner Metropolitan Commissioner Managing Director
MCGM
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